The Birth of the Soviet Guards
The soviet guards was born on the 18th of September, 1941. After the Yelnaya Offensive 4 soviet Rifle Divisions were renamed into the Guards Divisions in accordance with the decision №308 of the Headquarters of the Supreme Commander-in-Chief for the distinguished services (“for the feats of arms, excellent organization, discipline and order”)
The 1st Guards Division was one of the oldest Soviet Divisions: the 100th Rifle Division under the command of major general Russiyanov. This Division took part in the successful assault of the Mannerheim Line during the Winter War of the 1940, and after that was awarded the Order of Lenin. Later it participated in the campaign in Bessarabia. In 1941 this Division, being included into the Army of The Western Special Military District, conducted stubborn defensive actions in the Minsk region for about a month. Riffle and artillery parts of the Division were awarded Orders for these battles. 
Later the 1st Guards Division was redesignated the 1st Guards Mechanized Corps. 

The 2nd Guards Rifle Division was the 127 Rifle Division under the command of colonel Akimenko. This Division, included into the 19th Army of the Reserve of the Supreme High Command, participated in the Battle of Smolensk. It distinguished itself during the battle on the Taman Peninsular in October 9, 1943, and was awarded the honorific title: the 2nd Guards Taman Rifle Division. Under this name it is well known nowadays. 
The 3rd Guards Rifle Division was the 153rd Rifle Division under the command of the colonel Gagen. In July 1941 this Division, being included into the 19th Army of the Reserve of the Supreme High Command, conducted stubborn defensive actions against the superior number of enemy forces in Vitebsk region. 

The 4th Guards Rifle Division was the 161st Rifle Division of the colonel Moskvitin. This division participated in the Minsk Offensive together with the 100th Riffle division under the command of the general Russiyanov. 

The first Guards Tank unit became the 4th Tank Brigade under the command of the colonel Katukov redesignated the 1st Guards Tank Brigade in the accordance with the decision №337 of the of November 11th, 1941. This Brigade conducted stubborn battles with the superior number of enemy forces in Orel-Mtsensk region in October-November of 1941. The highest scoring soviet tank ace lieutenant Dmitry Lavrinenko was a member of this Brigade. 
In May 1942 the Guards badge was introduced for the crew of the Guards units.

